

Message

From: Karla Mann [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B313C2E5510E49D1815A5931983F7E90-KARLA MANN]
Sent: 2017-07-05 11:18:35 AM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]
Subject: RE: CCR FUN DAY lead by Program & Partner Services

Not nice ☹

I hope their reasons are as valid as mine ☺

From: Kimberly Veeneman
Sent: July 05, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Karla Mann
Subject: RE: CCR FUN DAY lead by Program & Partner Services

I'm sorry to see this because I will be honest even after we changed the date to accommodate the group at Clarkson, they have mostly all declined it again anyway.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Karla Mann
Sent: July 05, 2017 11:15 AM
To: Kimberly Veeneman
Subject: Declined: CCR FUN DAY lead by Program & Partner Services
When: July 12, 2017 3:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 1805

Hi Kim – after all this work changing the date, I now have a conflict. On request of the LDCs, we are holding a webinar in the afternoon of July 12 on the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan and how it impacts them. Unfortunately, I have to decline, and I'm sorry. I would have loved to attend.

Best,
Karla